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ADDENDUM NO.1 
 

RFP 2022-005 
CONSTRUCTION DSA INSPECTION SERVICES FOR 

 MENIFEE VALLEY CAMPUS STEM BUILDING PROJECT 
 

          The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become a part of the Contract 
Documents for the project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same. The 
bidders shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected subcontractors and 
suppliers prior to the closing of bids Prospective Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification.  
 
Item No. AD-1-1:  
 
The RFP due date has been revised to December 1, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
Item No. AD-1-2:  
 
Follow the link below for the Menifee Valley Campus STEM Project’s DSA approved plans and 
specs including Preliminary Schedules. 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1PFSu2qQ-EHKSEIYlRugYSQPvlj-
m7X3p?usp=sharing 
 
 
Item No. AD-1-3: 
 
Correction: The Pre-qualification of Bidders   
As a condition of bidding for this Project, and in accordance with California Public Contract Code 
Section 20651.1, prospective bidders are required to submit to the District a completed set of 
prequalification documents on forms provided by the District by 11/24/21 at 5:00pm. 
Prequalification documents can be found in the Mt. San Jacinto College Purchasing Office 
website located at: 
https://msjc.edu/purchasing/documents/UPCCA_Contractor_Questionnaire.pdf 
 
Completed documents should be e-mailed to Purchasing@msjc.edu.  
 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Item No. AD-1-4: 
 
Q. Attached is the questionnaire that was submitted in May 2021. Was this approved and still 

relevant or do we need to fill out a new pre-qualification document? 
 
A. A new pre-qualification document will be required to be submitted. 
 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1PFSu2qQ-EHKSEIYlRugYSQPvlj-m7X3p?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1PFSu2qQ-EHKSEIYlRugYSQPvlj-m7X3p?usp=sharing
https://msjc.edu/purchasing/documents/UPCCA_Contractor_Questionnaire.pdf
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Item No. AD-1-5: 
 
Q. If we need to fill out a new pre-qualification document, can you please send one to us to fill 

out? The link on page 4 of 43, section 1.6 forwards to a 404 page. 
 
A. Below is the link to the pre-qualification document. 

https://msjc.edu/purchasing/documents/UPCCA_Contractor_Questionnaire.pdf 
 
 

Item No. AD-1-6: 
 

Q. Do we need to utilize the exhibits, or can we use our own resume format? 
A. The exhibits will need to be utilized. 
 
 
Item No. AD-1-7: 
Q Can you please clarify the submission requirements? There is a difference between page 5 

of 43, section 2. Proposal submission and pages 18-19, section 10. Proposal statement. 
A. Both requirements must be adhered to. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 This is the end of Addendum No. 1   
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